# **Chippewa Valley Band Boosters**

Chippewa Valley High School 18300 19 Mile Rd.

Clinton Township, MI 48038

#### **MINUTES**

October 12, 2017 8:00 PM

#### Call to Order

Meeting called to order at 8:02 PM

## **Director's Remarks**

Mr. Hoey arrived late to the meeting due to parent teacher conferences; he informed the board
and participants of upcoming events, reviewing the potential outcomes for the end of the season
football games and the November items such as the Thanksgiving Day Parade.

## **Reading of the Minutes**

Minutes were read by those present and were accepted by Carla Knotts and Jennifer Sankiewicz.

## **Treasurer's Report**

- The General Account balance as of 9/29/17 is \$38,110.97.
- Student Accounts stand at \$14,306.01.
- The SMB Invitational totals are as follows: \$6501.90 for the front gate admission, \$345 for the back gate admission; for a total of 1,369 paid admissions. As well, Concessions earned \$2,978 and the Booster table earned \$640; therefore along with program add sales, the income minus expenses totaled \$10,464.90 for another very successful Fundraiser. A great thanks to all who donated their time and efforts, and to all who came.
- Bob Czech, treasurer, reminded that student account balance sheets are available at each booster meeting; and added that the Scripp fundraiser is ongoing, so families that participate in that should be looking for that to add to their students accounts.
- The Annual 990 Tax form has been filed.

## **Regular Business**

- **SMB Wrap Up**: The Marching Taco's from the Concession stand were a hit. Traveling in and about the stands with water and Gatorade was a hit as well. When using the concession stand in the future, we need to make sure that we double check what is there when we enter, and to double check everything is cleaned. We did purchase some Gatorade from the Concession stand that we now owe (4 cases worth).
- **Senior Night**: Senior Night dinner will be held in the Main gym this year. We will need some help setting up from non-senior parents; as well as some donations of deserts for the dinner. There

are 40 seniors in Marching Band this year. Each senior will be presented with his or her parents or supporter on the field at halftime. After halftime the band will be dismissed to the band room, whereupon each senior will be given a few minutes to give a farewell speech about their time in band. Every member of the band is expected to attend and stay until the end. \*Note the night may end late, and there is an early call time for the final competition of the season in Brandon.

- Collage Concert Information: The Collage Concert will be held on October 26th at 7 PM at Dakota High School; call times vary for each different band and each class will be reminded of their call times by Mr. Hoey. Marching Band has an early call time, and they will be fed by the boosters at Dakota before the concert. The boosters will be selling candy bars and chips at the concert and we need volunteers to do that. Volunteers are needed to help with seating; Mike Passmore has been volunteered and Gail Pannemann has volunteered to do so. As a reminder, following concerts during the school year, the boosters provide a pancake breakfast, and pizza snack to students during class time; therefore Friday the 27th will be the bands treat day.
- Craft Show Information: Sue Crego and Carla Knotts will again be chairing this event. Sue reported that they currently have 110 crafters signed up. Craft show signs are ready to go and can be placed on personal property. Closer to the show the signs can be placed about the township (the Wednesday before the show) signs will be available at the next booster meeting. Plenty of volunteers will be needed to make this show work. We need someone to run concessions for the event, so anyone interested can contact the chairs or boosters. There is a good deal of set up on Friday before the event and a lot of help needed the day of the show. There will be a sign up on the NHS site to recruit students needing volunteer hours to assist. Kim will send out the e mails for volunteers.
- **Uniforms**: All concert uniforms have been altered, and all palazzo's have been washed. The uniform mom's did a fantastic job of airing out and drying the Marching Band uniforms following the rainy competition in Troy this week. Donations of items used by the band are needed again, such as bobby pins, socks, cotton balls, etc.
- Ways and Means / Fundraising:
  - \*Peel and Stick fundraiser is going on through October 20th.
  - \*Pampered Chef fundraiser is going on through October 22nd. Place your students name on the second line of the order form so it is attributed to the correct student.
  - \*Gold Canyon Candles are being sold please pick up an order form and booklet.
  - \*Butter Braid forms will be handed out late next week, with a due date of 11-3, to be delivered by Thanksgiving.
  - \*Looking for chairs for the following fundraisers -
  - -Sky Zone activity fundraiser for a wintertime activity.
  - -Coffee sales (presentation at the next booster meeting).
  - -Little Ceaser Pizza Kit sales

In Addition: Small trees will be at the next booster meeting – we will need volunteers to take them and decorate them for raffling off at the Holiday Concert in December. Shop with Scripp information will be coming .....And.....we are always open to any new fundraising ideas for our band program, don't be shy in bringing an idea to our attention.

• Winterguard: Auditions will be open to any student, you don't need to be in band. The first Meet and Greet will be at the Ninth Grade Center on October 25th from 6 to 9 PM. The season begins

at the end of October and runs through the end of April; all those interested should attend. Auditions will be on October 30th.

<u>Attendees:</u> Lisa Passmore, Brenda Reno, Sue Meyers, Jennifer and Todd Sankiewicz, Terri David, Courtney McKenzie-Moore, Sandy LaHaie, Lynn Czech, Trish Benoit, Brenda Decker, Jennifer Haralampopoulos, Tonya and Jeff Coe, Carla Knotts, Yzette McGimpsey, Krysta Byers, Kim Lunger, Sabastian Adams, Katarina Cole, Sue Crego, Sheila Costandi, and Stacy Wahoske.

**Board Members in Attendance:** Joe Urda, Linda Kozianowski, Bob Czech, Kim Bunnell, Gail Pannemann.

<u>Meeting Adjourned</u> at 8:56 PM, with motion from Brenda Reno and Sue Crego.

See the Band Schedule online at: www.cvhs-bands.com

Tim Hoey, Band Director <a href="mailto:thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us">thoey@cvs.k12.mi.us</a>

Mike Passmore, President Michael.passmore@edwardjones.com

Bob Czech, Treasurer <u>cvhsbandtreasurer@gmail.com</u>

Kim Bunnell, Corresponding Secretary <a href="mailto:cvhsbbmail@gmail.com">cvhsbbmail@gmail.com</a>

Gail Pannemann, Recording Secretary <a href="mailto:scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net">scott-gailpannemann@comcast.net</a>

Linda Kozianowski, Ways and Means lindakozy@yahoo.com

Jennifer Sankiewicz, Uniforms <a href="mailto:sankie71@gmail.com"><u>sankie71@gmail.com</u></a>

Katharina Cole, Uniforms <u>ksteiner@glcam.com</u>